

RE: Need to land a few points.

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 22:09:07 -0500

Okay. Drafts are done.
Formatting is occurring.
Updated NR and BK's will be circulated shortly.

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: March-01-17 8:47 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: Re: Need to land a few points.

I'm available

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:45 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: Need to land a few points.

Bryan / Gen :

Can you log onto a quick teleconference at 9.15pm?

Anyone else as well?

Just want to cut through version control items here, please?

CO is here in my boardroom. But I'd suggest we just connect the small group us to finalize.

Atel/

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-01-17 8:32 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: Need to land a few points.

Hi.

Two core things holding up products right now.

One - quite a factual clearance issue.

For the RRRP enhancements :

Energy adjusted proposed language " ...those served by local distribution companies (LDCs) with the highest distribution costs, many of whose live in rural communities..."

You can't ignore the preamble because rural isn't true. We specifically are going to the top 1/8 by cost LDCs.

Two - this issue of the interest / debt figures. How does this look?

Under current forecasts, the immediate reduction in the GA would be about \$2.5 billion per year on average over the first ten years. Total accumulated debt would be \$28 billion on a forecast basis, with a maximum annual interest cost of about \$1.4 billion.

If we agree then all the other stuff flows quite quickly.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)